
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 4/16/2014 12:16:01 PM 
To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: still on for noon? 

I'm at beale and market. 
Original Message 

From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Apr 16, 2014 12:00 PM 
Subject: RE: still on for noon? 

Cool. 

... I mean warm. 

From: Dietz, Sidney rmailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 12:00 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: RE: still on for noon? 

Wunderground just told me it's 69 out there. 

From: Campbell, Michael lraailto:Michael.€arapbell@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 12:00 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: still on for noon? 

Do I need a jacket? 

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.corol 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 11:59 AM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: RE: still on for noon? 
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Cool! I'll be outside in 15min. 

From: Campbell, Michael lraailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 11:59 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: still on for noon? 

I'm going to head over now. Say 12:15? My tour will need to be brief. Gotta be back by no later than 1:30. 

MC 

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coral 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 11:27 AM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: RE: still on for noon? 

Okay, flexible here. 

From: Campbell, Michael lraailto:Michael.€arapbell@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 11:26 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: still on for noon? 

Reviewing a disaster of a EE document. It is 15 pages. Stay tuned. 
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From: Diet/. Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pg;e.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 10:55 AM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: RE: still on for noon? 

Sounds good. Earlier would work for me, too. 

From: Campbell, Michael lmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 10:54 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: still on for noon? 

Yeah. I can head your way if this little thing doesn't blow up. I also need to go to the bank down there, so two 
birds with one stone. 

Text you on my way over? 

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pg;e.corol 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 10:53 AM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: RE: still on for noon? 

Civic center 

Original Message Truncated-

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 
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